Minutes of the Inman GO Team March 23, 2016

Dr. Bockman asked Michelle Constantinides serve as Interim Secretary. She respectfully submits the minutes below. At our next meeting, the team will elect a chairperson, vice-chairperson and secretary from among the voting members.

The Inman GO Team had its inaugural meeting on Wednesday, March 23, 2016. The meeting was held in the Media Center at Inman Middle School.

Members Present

Betsy Bockman, Principal Regina Bryant, Instructional Staff Representative Laketa Scott, Instructional Staff Representative Alex Wallace, Instructional Staff Representative Michelle Constantinides, Parent Representative Morna Francis, Parent Representative Tamara Jones, Parent Representative

Guests

Greg Middleton, Associate Superintendent

7 members present for a quorum

I Call to Order

Dr. Bockman called the meeting to order at 5:31pm.

II Introductions

Dr. Bockman begin with introductions of our GO Team members, and as the principal of the school, she acted in the capacity of interim GO Team Chairperson.

III Presentations of Meeting Norms

Dr. Middleton presented the meeting norms as outlined by APS for Go Teams. Please see attached.

IV Approval of Community Members & Swing Seat Member

The first order of business is to approve the nominations of candidates for the two vacant community member seats and the vacant swing seat.

We begin the process of vacant seat appointments.

We have the following vacancies to fill on the team:

- one 2-year term community member seat
- one 3-year term community member seat
- one 3-year term swing seat

We considered the nominations for the community seats and then the swing seat and began the confirmation process.

The principal's nomination for the 3-year community member seat is Ryan Lewis - resume attached.

Minutes of the Inman GO Team March 23, 2016

There was discussion of the nomination and the vote was taken with a unanimous passing. **Ryan Lewis** will serve in the 3-year term community member seat .

The principal's nomination for the 2-year community member seat is **Amber Scott** - resume attached. There was discussion of the nomination and the vote was taken with a unanimous passing. **Amber Scott** will serve in the 2-year term community member seat.

Then we proceeded to considering candidates for the swing seat role. All voting GO Team members are able to nominate someone for this seat. This is a 3-year term which may be held by a parent, staff member or community member.

The principal's nomination for the swing seat is **Angie Lewis** - application attached.

Dr. Bockman asked for other nominations. None were offered. There was discussion of the nominee and the vote was taken with a unanimous passing.

Dr. Bockman will notify the newly elected members. All members agreed that we would schedule our first meeting after APS GO Team training which will be scheduled in the coming weeks.

With no other business to conduct at this time, Tamara Jones made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Regina Bryant. The meeting adjourned at 5:54pm.